ARIZONA LAYS OUT THE WELCOME MAT FOR
CULT LEADER ‘RISHI DEVRA’

[AKA CON ARTIST, MURDERER & SUSPECTED SERIAL KILLER DEVRA PATTON WEST]
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Credit for the above photos goes to Cult Watch USA whose web site can be found by going here. Check out Cult
Watch USA’s Facebook pages by going here.

Recently, Cult Watch USA met with two IRS agents to deliver a package about Patton West’s criminal activities
since arriving in Arizona. | am told this package majored on Patton West’s most recent crimes; chiefly her
defrauding the government out of Covid Relief Disaster Funds and her embezzlement of the trust fund belonging
to the mother of one of her followers. We are also informed that a new police report is being filed against Patton
West (and her only remaining slave Lalita) for elder abuse.
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Cult Watch USA know exactly where Devil West is living. Apparently, Patton West is living in a 2,000 sq. ft.
apartment which we are told is being paid for by the remainder of the ‘Covid Loan.” One of CW USA’s operatives
placed several banners in the front yard of the apartment building where Patton West resides. The whole
neighborhood has been plastered with these banners. | suspect everyone in the neighborhood knows who she is
and where she is living. Copies of the banners have been placed at the stores she visits, the restaurants she visits
and where she gets her nails done. Additionally, posters have been sent out to realtors and landlords locally giving
them details of recent eviction, rent arrears and criminal activity. | am surprised that she found someone willing to
rent an apartment to her. | wonder how long it will be before this pariah / parasite chooses to move on to fresh
hunting grounds. Assuming she is not arrested before she has the chance to flee the country to avoid prosecution?


https://rishidevrapattonwest.com/
https://www.facebook.com/rishidevrawestinvestigation

WHY DID PATTON WEST MURDER ONE OF HER STUDENTS IN 2005?

Question: In 2005 Patton West, then masquerading as the Ascended
Master “Devra li,” murdered one of her long term students, disciples, cult
members Lisa Swidler. Why was it necessary to ‘silence” Lisa Swidler a

young mother of two small children under the age of ten?

Answer: Lisa was murdered to stop her going public or going to the police.
Lisa witnessed Patton West defrauding student Dave Kushner out of
$30,000. Lisa was also aware that Patton West had kidnapped, held

captive, beaten long term student Marion Cantwell until Marion gave up
part of the sale proceeds of her home to Patton West. Upon release
Marion was told that if she went to the police she would be murdered!

Victim Dave Kushner gave an audio statement to the whistleblower in which he describes how he was defrauded by Patton
West. Dave Kushner also gave a lengthy statement about Marion Cantwell’s ordeal. Marion’s ordeal was further corroborated
by another witness. Murder is common place in the cult as was made clear by Patton West’s ex-husband Jack West who in
2002 told the whistleblower that those who opposed his wife had a habit of dying suddenly. Murder within the cult is also a
salutary lesson to others in the cult who might be tempted to go public or go to the police.

Also in 2005, long term student Mike Hendrickson was defrauded out of $200,000 this is mentioned briefly at the very end of
this email sent to Watson by one of Patton West’s employees. Fearing for his own life Hendrickson chose to walk away empty
handed.

Why did the Police & FBI fail to investigate Lisa’s murder?

Because Lisa’s murder (and other extra-judicial killings by Patton West) all appear to the coroner as ‘deaths by natural
causes.” Patton West’s use of occult knowledge allows her to murder with impunity (so far). Her entire fake paradigm is
built on her ability to visit pain, suffering and murder upon those who oppose her. Lisa Swidler was ‘successfully’ murdered
but the attempt to murder John Watson in 2007 failed.

How many others have been murdered over the past three decades or been the subject of countless domestic terror attacks?

Meet the senior cult / gang members who have knowingly aided, abetted and funded Patton West’s criminal activities for, in
most cases, decades we are referring to ex-husband Jack West, Dr. Julio E Williams MD and Geoffrey Reynolds CPA.



https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/15.%20D%20Kushner.mp3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/14.%20MARION%20CANTWELL.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/jackwest.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/juliowilliams3.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/geoffreyreynolds.html

PATTON WEST A CRIMINALLY GEOFFREY REYNOLDS ANNOUNCES JACK WEST COMPLICIT IN MULTIPLE
INSANE NARCISSIST & MURDERER IMPENDING MURDER OF FRAUD VICTIM MURDERS BY HIS EX-WIFE

T
DR. JULIO WILLIAMS THREATENS FRAUD VICTIM IN WRITING AND THEN PLEDGES $2M OF
PERSONAL FORTUNE TO FUND PATTON WEST’S LEGAL FEES AGAINST VICTIMS' LAWSUITS.

A couple of examples of ‘World Service’ from Patton West’s reign of terror in Montana..

MURDER SO COMMON PLACE THAT VICTIMS NAMES ARE MADE PUBLIC TO THE LOCAL PRESS IN
ADVANCE. AS WAS THE CASE WITH FRAUD VICTIM TURNED WHISTLEBLOWER JOHN WATSON.

Victim No. 1 - Dr. Pat Cole MD — Patton West’s business partner and long term cult member.

Patton West viciously assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD on a number of

occasions as part of the process of extorting $1.3M from Cole. During

one of the assaults Patton West repeatedly hit Cole over the head with
the heel of her shoe until blood ran down the victims’ blouse.

Patton West was overheard by another employee stating that, because
she was an enlightened being, she did not care ahout murdering Cole
because she, Patton West, would be just as comfortable in a $6M
mansion as in a 6’ X 6’ jail cell!

Patton West was convicted of assaulting Cole in 2008,

Dr. Cole MD was one of scores of victims who joined Patton West’s cult on the promise of ‘enlightenment.” As Patton West’s
website shows, this is the approach currently being used by Patton West as she targets the spiritual / metaphysical community
in Sedona AZ. The Whitefish Pilot and Bigfork Eagle newspapers go into detail about the assault by Patton West on Cole. Here
is a link to the press announcement of Patton West’s conviction for assault. Here is a link to Carlida Finch’s statement to the
authorities affirming that Patton West was planning to murder Cole if Cole did not transfer her entire net worth into Patton
West’s bank account. Fearing for her life and being brutalized daily Cole signed over her home to Patton West (worth
$750,000) and paid $436,000 to Patton West for and ‘internship’ and for ‘therapy.” In a statement given to the Bigfork Eagle
newspaper Geoffrey Reynolds admits money laundered the $436K through Patton West’s business as ‘normal’ business
receipts!



https://www.therishi.com/
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/123.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Statement%20of%20Fact.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf

“It will be your privilege to
financially seed my transition.
It is not my need but rather

your need.”

A quote from Patton West when she was masquerading as the
Ascended Master Devra J. Circa 2004 / 2005

Above; Had the authorities interviewed some of the scores of victims of organized crime over the past three decades, they would
have learned that Patton West’s success as a career criminal, murderer and suspected serial killer, was made possible by her use
of occult knowledge. After outstaying her welcome in New Mexico and Montana, Patton West is now ‘working” Sedona Arizona.

Victim No. 2 — John Watson — Patton West’s business partner and business consultant.

After being defrauded out of pay and shares business consultant John
Watson successfully sued Patton West for fraud and won that lawsuit in
2008. Along the way Watson put up his own website and caused three
newspaper articles to be published about Patton West’s criminal
activities in Montana. This eventually led to the cult leaving Montana.

In January 2007 Wat received a an expletive laden email from senior
cult member Dr. Julio E Williams MD an obvious attempt to intimidate
Watson into dropping his lawsuit against Patton West. In August 2007

senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds CPA announced Watson's

impending murder to the local press. A week later Patton West made a

failed attempt on Watson’s life.

John Watson joined Patton West as a consultant in January 2002 leaving after being defrauded in August 2002. After Watson
launched a fraud lawsuit against Patton West in 2003 he became the victim of countless defamations at the hands of Patton
West and the senior members of her cult. In December 2006 Watson and his wife and children became the victims of a
campaign of occult violence directed at them by Patton West. In August 2007 Geoffrey Reynolds, in addition to announcing
Watson’s impending murder by Patton West, also announced a campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence against Watson,
his wife and children which is ongoing to this day some 15 plus years later. Watson and his family are not the only victims of
this form of intimidation / violence as evidenced by the harrowing statement given by Rebecca West (no relation to Devra

West). In addition to affirming the use of an occult weapon by Patton West against many of her victims Rebecca also affirms
that, at the time of writing, Patton West was committing multiple serious crimes against her employees.

THERE ARE SCORES OR HUNDREDS OF VICTIMS LIKE
DR. PAT COLE AND JOHN WATSON


https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/971.%20Defamation%20of%20John%20Watson%20by%20Patton%20West%20&%20Accomplices.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/secretweapon.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/205.%20Geoffrey%20Reynolds.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf

31 YEARS OF RACKETEERING IN
THREE WESTERN STATES.

COUNTLESS ACTS OF THEFT,
FRAUD & EXTORTION.

ONE OBVIOUS MURDER. ONE

WELL DOCUMENTED ATTEMPTED
MURDER (PUBLICLY ANNOUNCED
IN ADVANCE) BY GANG MEMBER.

AND SEVERAL SUSPECTED
MURDERS.

NOTHING TO SEE HERE!

WHY ARE THE EBI IGNORING WHAT COULD BE ONE OF AMERICAS
MOST PROLIFIC SERIAL KILLERS?
For the past 31 years Patton West has used her gccult weapon to rob, defraud and extort an estimated $30M to $50M from

countless victims attracted to her cult on the promise of ‘enlightenment.” Zero tax paid on any of this money which is hidden in
offshore bank accounts or converted to jewels and precious metals.

Above: Imagine giving a criminally insane narcissist the codes to a nuclear bomb. This is the equivalent of what Patton West
acquired between 1990 & 1991 while attending the ‘Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery.” Being criminally insane she has
used this occult (hidden) knowledge for the past 28 years to feather her own financial nest at the expense of scores of others.

FBI TAKE NOTE: On your website you define ‘Domestic Terrorism’ thusly:-

Domestic terrorism: Violent, criminal acts committed by individuals and/or groups to further ideological goals stemming from
domestic influences, such as those of a political, religious, social, racial, or environmental nature. Violent acts used to coerce
others.

GO HERE FOR A FULL DESCRIPTION OF PATTON WEST’S OCCULT WEAPON AND HOW IT IS USED TO:-
1. COERCE VICTIMS INTO EMPTYING THEIR BANK ACCOUNTS INTO PATTON WEST’S BANK.
2. INTIMIDATE VICTIMS & WITNESSES INTO NOT GOING TO THE POLICE OR LAW COURTS FOR RESTITUTION.

3. MURDER THOSE LIKE WATSON WHO GO PUBLIC ABOUT PATTON WEST AND HER ACCOMPLICES.

BOTH WILLIAMS & REYNOLDS ARE AWARE OF HUNDREDS OF DOMESTIC TERROR ATTACKS LAUNCHED BY PATTON WEST
AGAINST JOHN WATSON, HIS WIFE AND CHILDREN AND COUNTLESS OTHER VICTIMS.


https://www.omniawakening.net/secretweapon.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/124.%20Statement%20from%20Elaine%20about%20West's%20Wealth.pdf
https://www.fbi.gov/investigate/terrorism
https://www.fbi.gov/file-repository/fbi-dhs-domestic-terrorism-definitions-terminology-methodology.pdf/view
https://www.omniawakening.net/secretweapon.html

From left to right. Geoffrey Reynolds CPA liar for hire, complicit in attempted murder, fraud, extortion and domestic
terrorism. Patton West a criminally insane narcissist, murderer and suspected serial killer. Dr. Julio E Williams MD complicit
in attempted murder, domestic terrorism, the sale of fake cures for cancer and guilty of funding organized crime.

THESE ARE THE TERROR ATTACKS GEOFFREY REYNOLDS CPA ANNOUNCED TO A LOCAL MONTANA NEWS
REPORTER IN AUGUST 2007 ALONG WITH NEWS OF WATSON’S IMPENDING MURDER.

| DEFY THE FBI AND ANY OTHER LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY TO REVIEW THE NATURE OF THESE VIOLENT ASSAULTS AND
THEN TO CHARACTERIZE THEM AS ANYING OTHER THAN TERROR ATTACKS.

BOTH REYNOLDS & WILLIAMS HAVE RECEIVED HUNDREDS OF EMAILS FROM WATSON DETAILING THE ONGOING TERROR
ATTACKS! REYNOLDS & WILLIAMS ARE THERFORE WILLING ACCOMPLICES IN DOMESTIC TERRORISM AND MURDER!

Over the past three decades a veritable conveyor belt of victims have been suckered into joining Patton West’s cult with the
promise of enlightenment, have been robbed, defrauded and become the victim of extortion. Patton West believes that after
acquiring occult knowledge between 1990 & 1991 it elevated her status to that of a minor deity. She believes that being in
possession of a secret occult (hidden) weapon makes her the ‘apex predator’ and that it is her right to prey on lesser beings.
That would be you and | and everyone else she meets. Go here to review a list of well documented crimes and here to review

written and audio statements from ex-employees and students.

THEFT, FRAUD,
EXTORTION,
MENTAL &
PHYSICAL ABUSE,

ENLIGHTENMENT THIS WAY
- HONESTLY
ME’S TELLING THE TRUTH

THREATS OF
MURDER &
ACTUAL MURDER

- T —

After fraud victim John Watson went public about Patton West’s crimes in Montana, her criminal racketeering business model
was dead in the water, as no one walks into a trap if they know it is there. In order to be able to relocate to Arizona without the
inconvenient truth following her, Patton West, aided and abetted by Reynolds & Williams conspired to murder Watson.
Motive? Millions of dollars a year lost in revenue from organized crime and domestic terrorism.

Below are some of the crimes Patton West hoped to hide from the public in Arizona by murdering Watson. This is the tip of
the iceberg.

DIVINE MOTHER'S
ARREST WARRANT FOR
CRIMINAL CHECK FRAUD

Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud

DIVINE MOTHER'S
ARREST WARRANT FOR
FELONY THEFT

Arrest Warrant for Felony Theft



https://www.omniawakening.net/crimes.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/documentlibrary.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/audiolibrary.html
http://omniawakening.net/documents/3.%20Criminal%20Check%20Fraud%20Arrest%20Warrant.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/127.%20Arrest%20Warrant%20D%20West%20-%20Avis.pdf

DIVINE MOTHER'S

] CONVICTION FOR
ASSAULTING DR. PAT COLE MD

Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD

DIVINE MOTHER'S

CONVICTION FOR
DEFRAUDING JOHN WATSON

Conviction for Defrauding John Watson

DIVINE MOTHER'S

CONVICTION FOR DEFRAUDING ‘TOP
TO BOTTOM CONSTRUCTION

DIVINE MOTHER

FOUND GUILTY OF
DEFRAUDING BRAZDA LIFE

Conviction for Defrauding Brazda Life

DIVINE MOTHER

GUILTY OF DEFRAUDING
WELLS FARGO BANK

Conviction for Defrauding Wells Fargo Bank

DIVINE MOTHER'S

MONTANA CHARITY STRUCK
OFF FOR FRAUD

Montana Charity Struck Off for Fraud

DIVINE MOTHER'S

CORPORATE BUSINESS 'CONTAINERS' IN
MONTANA TWO INVOLUNTARILY DISSOLVED AND
ONE INVOLUNTARILY REVOKED,

DIVINE MOTHER

FORCED TO SELL ALLHER ASSETS AT A
SHERIFF’'S SALE TO PAY PAST VICTIMS OF CRIME
$2,000,000 IN COURT FINES AND INTEREST

Sheriff’s Sale to Pay Past Victims of Crime 52,000,000

THE ABOVE IS WIHAT PATTON WEST CALLS “WORLD SERVICE.”
WE CALL I ORGANIZED CRIME.


http://omniawakening.net/documents/58.%20Devra%20West%20Conviction%20for%20Assault%20Court%20%20Documents.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
http://omniawakening.net/documents/82.%20docContent.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/61.%20Brazda%20Life.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/102.%20Wells%20Fargo%20vs%20West.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/23.%20Certificate%20of%20Revocation.JPG
http://omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf

Whether Patton West is criminally insane or venally evil, one thing we can be sure of is that she is a pathological liar. During
the last 31 years she has changed her name and physical location several times. She was called ‘Devra Ji’ in New Mexico and
Victor MT. In 2005, after her charity was struck off for fraud, she relocated to Lakeside MT calling herself ‘Surya Ma.” After
multiple visits to court as the defendant in fraud related lawsuits, a conviction for assault and being the recipient of three
negative newspaper articles Patton West was forced to leave Montana for Arizona. Arizona being the third western state she
has targeted since declaring herself and Ascended Master in 1991. Upon arrival in Arizona in 2010, Patton West changed her
name again this time to ‘Rishi Devra.” At each new location, Patton West creates a new fake biography and portrays herself via
her website and Facebook pages as a wealthy business woman.

In reality, Patton West is an ex-bankrupt and her criminal racketeering business model would have died a death decades ago
but for the financial support given by her wealthy disciples / cult members. Financial support given, even though the long
list of crimes detailed above occurred during their association with Patton West’s cult / criminal gang.

Above: Two of the most prominent donors (funders of organized crime and domestic terrorism) are
Dr. Julio E Williams MD and Brazilian heiress Corinne Coffin AKA Tanmayo.

Two prominent donors, Dr. Julio E Williams MD and Corinne Coffin are both disciples and long term members (two decades or
more) of Patton West's cult. While we are 100% certain that Dr. Julio E Williams MD knew that Patton West was a dangerous
psychopath, a murderer and suspected serial killer, it is unclear whether Ms. Coffin, who resides in Brazil, knew exactly what
the millions she ‘donated’ was being used for. Ms. Coffin certainly knew that business consultant John Watson had been
defrauded in 2002, as they were both partners in Millennia Mind at the time. Ms. Coffin was certainly aware of the content of
the website Watson put up in 2006 detailing many of Patton West’s crimes which remained up until 2010. We are certain that
Ms. Coffin was aware of Patton West’s many changes of name and location over the past 20 years or so. It is uncertain, during
a criminal trial for racketeering and domestic terrorism, whether a plea of ignorance will be accepted as a defense. What we do
know for sure is that as far back as 2007, Ms. Coffin’s son was very angry that his inheritance was being given to Patton West.

Follow this link to a harrowing email entitled ‘Help Me’ that (Go to Page 2, third paragraph) Watson received from one of
Patton West's employees who mentioned an angry phone call from Ms. Coffin’s son demanding that Patton West repay the
millions she had received from Ms. Coffin. On Page 2 first paragraph the writer mentions a $100K donation given by Williams
to Patton West. This a down payment on the $2M he pledged to give Patton West so she could outspend her victims in civil
court. Victims of theft, fraud, extortion and physical assaults.


https://www.omniawakening.net/lies.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/devraji.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/suryama.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/rishidevra.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/bio.html
https://www.therishi.com/
https://www.omniawakening.net/crimes.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf

Title Name Attention Address Date of Taking Office Last Updated

Treasurer CORINNE COFFIN P.0. BOX 3110, CAREFREE, AZ. 85377, Maricopa County, USA 1212017 2212018
Prasicent JULIO E WILLIANS PO Box 3110, CAREFREE. AZ, 85377, Maricopa County. USA 1212018 2212019
Presicent Or. Devra West P.0. Box 2204, Sedona, AZ, 88339, Coconino County, USA 428200 S2001
Treaswer Laika Jorgan-Roberts P.0. Box 2284, SEDONA, AZ. 86339, Coconino County. USA 472620 42021

According to documents obtained from the Arizona government, both Williams & Coffin remained officers of Patton West’s
corporation until 2021. This makes them jointly and severally liable for the many crimes that Patton West committed while they
were on Patton West's board of directors. In addition to the contents of Watson’s old web site taken down in 2010 both
Williams and Ms. Coffin must have been aware of contents of the two websites put up about Patton West’s criminal activities
several years ago. Websites that remain up and which detail Patton West’s multiple visits to court as the defendant in fraud
related lawsuits, her two arrest warrants, her conviction for assault and the forced sale of her assets at a Sheriff’s Sale in 2008.
All three websites, the one taken down in 2010 and the more recent Omni Awakening and The Rishi make it very clear that for
decades it has been obvious that Patton West was a career criminal and a vicious and dangerous psychopath. So why did
Williams & Coffin remain part of Patton West’s criminal racketeering business model until 2021? That’s for the courts to
decide!

AN IMPORTANT PART OF THE MASSIVE DECADES OLD FRAUD IS PATTON WEST PRESENTING HERSELE
TO THE PUBLIC AS A WEALTHY SUCCESSFUL BUSINESS WOMAN. HERE ARE THREE EXAMPLES.....

ABODE OF THE DISASTERS NO. 1 (1995 to 2004)

While operating her criminal racketeering business model in Montana, Patton West represented herself to the public as a
wealthy business woman. It was all illusion and all a massive fraud. Between 1995 to 2004, Patton West operated her cult /
criminal racketeering business model out of compound in Victor MT. During this time, she was calling herself the Ascended
Master Devra Ji. Two of her most memorable statements from this period of time were that she was single handedly holding
open the gates of time and that her two (fake) doctorates were awarded to her by the Christ in person.

Here are some images from circa 2002 when she was calling herself Devra Ji.....

Above center: The class of 2002. Members of her cult were routinely bullied and mentally and physically abused. CIA mind
control tactics were used by Patton West to ‘force’ students and employees to submit to Patton West’s will and then after they
became ‘compliant’ each were ‘harvested’ for their money and for their energy. The public thought that the cash donations
were being used to pay for Na Ka’ Shela (above left) the property owned by the charity. In reality most of the money was going
into Patton West's pocket to fund her luxurious lifestyle. Many of the individuals featured above were the victims of theft,
fraud, extortion and violent assault. One victim was kidnapped and held captive and beaten until she agreed to make a large
‘donation’ to Patton West out of the proceeds of her home which she had recently sold.


https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/
https://www.therishi.info/index.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/devraji.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/images/85.%20Holding%20Open%20the%20Gates%20of%20Time.JPG
https://www.omniawakening.net/images/85.%20Holding%20Open%20the%20Gates%20of%20Time.JPG
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/33.%20Student%20Speaks.pdf

In August 2002, Patton West made the mistake of defrauding a business consultant who reported her crimes to the authorities.
As a result her charity, ‘The Circle of Divine Unity’ was struck off the MT charity register in January 2004 and the IRS launched a
criminal investigation into Patton West's activities. Patton West, a career criminal, responded by doing the following:-

1. Ordering members of her cult to shred all the incriminating documents.

2. By an elaborate scheme of fake loans, Patton West stole the charity’s property (worth $1,250,000 in 2004) and put itin a
personal trust fund for her and her eldest son Rob Meador. In 2008 a judge broke the trust and ordered that the property be
the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale and sold at auction to pay past victims of crime $2,000,000 in court fines and interest.

3. Patton West stole $4,000,000 worth of artwork and valuables belonging to the charity. Put the items in a lock up and then
moved them to Arizona in 2014 where some were sold at auction, some sold from her website and others used as props to give
the illusion that she is a successful business woman instead of a violent and resourceful career criminal.

4. Instead of declaring that she was close to bankruptcy (for the second time) Patton West declared that she was moving her
operation from Victor MT to Shamballa. Shamballa being Flathead Lake MT just 1000 miles north of Victor MT. Being cash
strapped she also announced that she could only take 12 disciples to Shamballa and only those prepared to commit 66% of
their net worth to her. Follow the previous link and scroll down to Page 3 Paragraph 11 for that comment. Follow these three

links 1, 2 & 3 to read about what happened to one of those disciples, Dr. Pat Cole MD.

ABODE OF THE DISASTERS NO. 2 (2005 to 2008)

Images from circa 2005 to 2009 when she was calling herself Surya Ma
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Having moved to Shamballa (Lakeside MT) Patton West, complete with a new name Surya Ma and new fake bio / life story
wasted no time creating her latest ‘save the planet’ fraud / extortion scam. The above image (top one of the two) were posted
on Patton West’s website and used to illicit donations from the public. In reality the ‘Living Waters Healing Project’ did not
exist other than in the mind of Patton West. The multimillion dollar lakeside property being featured in the enlarged bottom
image belonged to Robert & Tabby Ivy who repeatedly, over a two year period, asked Patton West not to use images of their
home in her brochures and on her website. Go here to read the couple’s comments as given to the Whitefish Pilot newspaper
reporter. Patton West fraudulently used images of the lvy’s property to appear wealthy.


https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/87.KF%20&%20DS%20On%20the%20shredding%20and%20falsifying%20of%20records!.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/devraji.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/98.Art%20Moving%20Sale.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/113.%20Financial%20Form%20Building%20-%20Give%20Me%2066%20percent.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/113.%20Financial%20Form%20Building%20-%20Give%20Me%2066%20percent.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/123.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Statement%20of%20Fact.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/suryama.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf

The lies and the fraud did not end there as when in court in July 2007, in answer to a question, Patton West declared that her
business interests were ‘billion dollar’ concerns.

Patton West made that statement while being evicted from two rental properties in quick succession and while having a lien
against her for $2,287 in unpaid employment insurance. The Bigfork Eagle newspaper gives details.

://’ N \
_~ "There are no words to express the profound nature of sitting
_ with a spiritual master of Rishi’s caliber. She is a virtual
wellspring of living divinity.”

| Julio Williams MD 2017.
N\, ™4

During Patton West’s tenure at ‘Shamballa’ Patton West racked up no less than two arrest warrants, a conviction for assault
and was forced to sell all her assets, (those she had not hidden from creditors) at a Sheriff’s Sale to pay past victims of crime
$2,000,000 in court fines and interest!

Then there was her multiple appearances in court as the defendant in other fraud related lawsuits (see above for a short list of
some of those lawsuits). Throughout this period, Dr. Julio E Williams MD had his biography posted on her website using his
perceived respectability as a physician to draw in more victims. At the same time as Williams was misrepresenting Patton West
as the next Messiah, Williams sent a threatening expletive laden email in an attempt to intimidate fraud victim turned
whistleblower, John Watson, into dropping his fraud lawsuit against Patton West. These crimes are the tip of the iceberg. Most
crimes go unreported because the victims, mainly employees and members of her cult, were too afraid to go to the police or to
court.

“Rishi Devra has been guiding my life for many
years. | am honored that she allows me to help her
global awakening move forward.”

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA 2014

One of the lawsuits Patton West lost during this time frame was the fraud lawsuit that business consultant John Watson
brought against her in 2003, and won in 2008. From 2003 to 2008, Watson was the subject of countless defamatory statements
authored by Patton West and posted on her website. Watson was the victim of threats, false witness statements (that Patton
West pressured her employees and students to write), and was the subject of a campaign of intimidation by Patton West
(which is ongoing). In August 2007, Watson was the subject of a failed murder plot by Patton West which senior cult member
Geoffrey Reynolds announced a week in advance to a news reporter while being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper.
Her numerous visits to court, Watson’s website and the three newspaper articles published by the Whitefish Pilot, Bigfork Eagle
and Ravalli Republic newspapers rendered Patton West's criminal racketeering business model dead in the water in Montana.
In response, Patton West and the senior members of her cult criminal gang moved to Arizona in 2010.

ABODE OF THE DISASTERS NO. 3 (2009 to 2009)

By 2008 Patton West’s criminal racketeering activities in Montana (‘World Service’) had racked up three negative newspaper
articles (Whitefish Pilot, Bigfork Eagle and Ravalli Republic), Patton West had made dozens of appearances in court as the
defendant in fraud related lawsuits, was the recipient of two arrest warrants and a conviction for assault. Also in 2008 Patton
West was the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale at which she was forced to sell all her assets (those not hidden from her creditors) to
force her to pay past victims of crime $2,000,000 in court fines and interest. This left Patton West temporarily without a
permanent address. Not wishing to speculate we have relied on a statement Patton West gave the whistleblower’s lawyer
while being deposed’ in October 2009. You can review the entire statement by going here. According to the Master Liar's
statement Patton West was, at the time the statement was taken on October 9 2009, living in a caravan in the garden at the
back of Geoffrey Reynolds’ home.



http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/41.%202007%20Billion%20Dollar%20Business.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/juliowilliams3.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/juliowilliams2.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/images/674.jpg
https://www.omniawakening.net/crimes.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/971.%20Defamation%20of%20John%20Watson%20by%20Patton%20West%20&%20Accomplices.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/142.%20Anandra%20Retraction.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/205.%20Geoffrey%20Reynolds.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/53.%20Ravalli%20Republic.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/53.%20Ravalli%20Republic.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/54.%20Devra%20West%20Deposition.pdf

Q. Ever spend any time down in the Phoenix
arca’
A. Occasionally.
Q. Again in hotels?
A. Uh-huh, friends' homes, things of that
nature.
Q. Do you have any ownership interest in any
! real property?
A. None whatsoever.
Q. Who owns the house at 76 Shelter Cove?
A. Mr. Reynolds does.
Q. And are vou renting it from Mr. Revnolds? |
A No. 'm living in a very nice -~ what do
you call it « travel trailer on the property in the ‘

1 back of the property.

Q. Seo you don't actually reside in the house?

A. No.

Q. And Mr. Reynolds doesn’t charge you any rent
© to stay on the land or anything like thar?

A. No.

In addition to the revelation that Patton West was living in a caravan rent free in the back of Reynolds’ garden, Patton West
makes it very clear on multiple occasions that Geoffrey Reynolds was the ‘money man.” Patton West has a long history of
directing responsibility for her crimes on to her minions. The statement Patton West gave on October 9 2009 to Watson’s
lawyer, makes it very clear that Reynolds is being set up to take the blame for controlling the finances in what is obviously a
series of corporations fronting organized crime. It is clear from other documents and witnesses that Reynolds was totally aware
that Patton West was a career criminal, a murderer and a suspected serial killer. Remember, Reynolds had announced Watson’s
murder to a local newspaper one week before Patton West made a failed attempt on Watson’s life just two years earlier in
August 2007. Amongst all the obvious lies given during her statement, Patton West does admit that she is $2,000,000 in debt,
owes the IRS money, owes credit cards money, owes banks money and owes members of her cult / gang money (Reynolds,
Williams and others).

None of the above information shows up in her life story / bio which like her many titles and accolades it is all fiction. All part
of a massive fraud / extortion racket.

ABODE OF THE DISASTERS NO. 4 (2010 to 2014)

In 2009 Patton West was deposed by Watson's lawyer in an attempt to find out where all the money had gone. Shortly after
giving a lengthy statement in which she declared herself $2,000,000 in debt and living in a caravan in Reynolds’ back garden,
Patton West moves into a $7,000 a month mansion in Cave Creek AZ. Who says crime does not pay! During the deposition
Patton West was asked about millions of dollars of artwork and valuables that were owned by the charity ‘The Circle of Divine
Unity’ but went missing in 2004. Patton West's response to this line of questioning was that the artwork and valuables were
stolen or went missing or carried off (by persons unknown).
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Below are a couple of pages from the statement she gave on October 9 2009. Her answers are a total pack of lies.

25 Q. Did you ever have numerous pieces of art?

:ge 61

4 1 rooms full of furniture were missing, had been carted
1 A. Atone point in time I had some art. Again, off, as well as a great deal of this.
2 agreat deal of it was stolen as well. 3 Anything that was really of value has been
3 (Exhibit 1 marked for Identification.) 3

sold. I mean, 1 know that I sold a few things way
back when years ago. Do you have any other questions
T h about this? 1didn’t create the list.

g (_"- ‘"“'“’“‘- T Q. Who did create it?

Q. Can you tell me what it is? 8 A. Itwas not my doing. It was not something

A. This was created by some of the non-profit

x that I created or wanted to create or participated in
people. [t was shown to me. They were trying to | o
: i 4 . creating it. I know that perhaps -- | really

believe at the time convince me to become involved in ldn’ - Ikn ho might I v
trying to -- they were trying to not lose the SO L SaYs ow who might have beea involved; I

Q. [fyou would take a look at that, Ms. West.
Have you seen that document before?

w

I o

r<
- \D

) property down there. It was I think — I'm thinking :'; really couldn't say who actually did it. The
they were late on their payments or whatever. So s STEANIZALION WAL 40 loosely formed and
this was created by a couple of people. L4 scatter-brained, and they never really had specific
15 Most of it is pretty far-fetched. I mean | 15 committees other than in lip service. You know, they
14 can tell by looking at it that the monies — and T L5 would come to these retreats and gather together in
17 told them that I thought this was ridiculous. I L7 little circles. But once everybody went home you
1% thought that, vou know, it was pretty crazy. [ mean, L% never knew who was doing what. [t was pretty hard to
[ really walked away from my life. | walked away L9 tell
20 from all of my possessions. All of this stuff was :l 20 I think an Esther, somebody named Esther
left at Naka Shela for over a year and a half, The 21 that they had had for a consultant there for a while,
2 property has been entirely furnished with my personal 22 I recall her being the one who actually gave me this.
family's furniture and so on. And by the time they 23 Q. Esther Michaels?
got around to actually transporting my items back to 24 A. Maybe so, correct. I know a large gal with
me. well over half of it had been carted off. Entire 25 dark hair -

We now know that Patton West had stolen $4,000,000 worth of artwork and valuables belonging to the charity and hid them in
a lock up to hide the assets from her creditors. In 2008 Patton West was the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale’ to force her to pay her
creditors $2M in court fines and interest. These were the assets Watson’s lawyer was trying to locate in the 2009 deposition of
Patton West. The assets remained hidden until 2014 (until after the statute of limitations on theft had passed?). In 2014,
before moving from the ‘Abode of the Disasters No. 4’ to the ‘Abode of the Disasters No. 5,” Patton West announced an ‘Art
Moving Sale.” The sale of items she swore under oath in 2009 did not exist! Who says crime does not pay! And guess who was
appointed to oversee the auction of millions of dollars of stolen property? Geoffrey Reynolds CPA who else?
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ABODE OF THE DISASTERS NO. 5 (2014 to 2021)

Images from the latest property she was evicted from

The rent for the above property was $9,100 a month. Patton West was $80,000 in rent arrears before she was evicted on
December 15 2021. According to witnesses she managed to pay the rent arrears by defrauding the government out of
hundreds of thousands of dollars in Covid Disaster Relief funds. Patton West currently residing in a local hotel. Her $8,000 a
month hotel bills are being paid out of the Covid Disaster Relief funds she fraudulently applied for saying she would use the
money to secure the jobs of non-existent employees and or create new jobs. Crime has always paid well for Patton West!

MATAJI'S ABODE

The Disine Embrace

Please note above the statuary she is posing in front of. Like the Greek Goddess outfits and fake diplomas, it is all part of a well-
choreographed illusion / deception that Hollywood would be proud of. The artwork and statuary represents a tiny fraction of
the artwork and valuables she stole from the Victor MT charity and hid in a lock up to hide it from creditors from her Montana
creditors. The artwork and valuables were valued at $4,000,000 in 2002. This is the artwork and valuables that Patton West
stated in court in 2009 was not hers and did not exist anymore having been stolen, left behind or carried off. Go here to read
her statement and scroll down to Pages 60 & 61.

ABODE OF THE DISASTERS NO. 6 PRESENT DAY?
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We assume that when the ‘Covid Disaster Relief’ funds that Patton West fraudulently obtained (see below) run out the above
will be her next version of the ‘Abode of the Masters.” Of course her website and Facebook pages will continue to portray her
to the public as a wealthy business woman because the TRUTH is bad for business when the business ifs fraud and extortion.

RECENT NEWS......

e Inanother repeat of history witnesses allege that Patton West is in the process of being charged with stealing artwork
and valuables from a victim in Sedona AZ. Review the information contained in ‘Abode of the Disasters No. 1’ below
on this webpage. Patton West likes artwork and collectables because along with jewelry and precious metals they are
easy for her to hide from the IRS and others. Much of her ill-gotten gains never goes near a bank.

e  Witnesses allege Patton West is being investigated for fraudulently applying for and receiving Covid Emergency Relief
Funds and using those funds to pay off her rent arrears of $80,000. Patton West is also using the Covid Disaster Relief
funds to pay for her $8,000 a month hotel bills.

e  Patton West accountants allegedly reported her criminal activities to the IRS. Patton West probably owes tens of
millions of dollars in back taxes to the IRS, local taxes in AZ, NM & MT.

e  Witnesses allege that Patton West is down to her last ‘follower’ having destroyed several marriages (divide and
conquer) and bankrupted at least one family. This was achieved by persuading a brainwashed ‘follower’ to empty her
disabled mother’s bank trust fund into Patton West's account. This called embezzlement. The follower is now
destitute and her mother is in a home.

BEING CRIMINALLY INSANE OR VENALLY EVIL, PATTON WEST PORTRAYS 31 YEARS OF THEFT,
FRAUD, EXTORTION), VIOLENT ASSAULTS AND MURDER TO THE PUBLIC AS HER = LEGACY

In the following statement, the criminally insane narcissist speaks about her ‘legacy’ LOL. We comment on two of
her bullshit statements. Both statements are obviously lies, which becomes even more obvious when you take
into account the FACTS about her criminal history in Montana & New Mexico some of which we post below in this
bulletin. The following statement is just a small part of a massive fraud that has been perpetrated for over three
decades. It also gives insight into the mind of someone who is obviously mentally ill.....
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THE LEGALCY
. [he Sedena Galeway far Enlightenment

After ihqusmds of years of waiting for the appointed time, an
auspicious~gateway for spiritual advancement has opened, that
bestows the fangm e experience of the Immortal Masters. The Path of
Enlightenment is\‘wxc in Sedona, Arizona to amplify sustained access
to your master self. As a regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy, the Rishi
emanates the dynamic transmittal of planetary prophecy and vistas of
sacred knowledge being unveiled for the first time in our planets
history. One hundred years from now, the the Rishi's Path of
Enlnghte‘nmerl will be remembered as a ground breaking mile marker
for shodern mastery. Convening the supra genius of the enlightened
srate of embodied mastery, she leads a new era for world service, that
sets a new standard for prospering all spectrums of world betterment.
What was once, but a shimmer of hope and aspiration, is now divine
destiny becoming manifest.

1. As a “regent of the spiritual hierarchy” etc. This is just bullshit like her assertion that she is The Regent of the Masters (i.e.
above Jesus Christ), The Western Regent (spiritual overlord to the western hemisphere), The Mother of Ten Thousand Suns,
The Mataiji, Divine Mother, she has been preparing to lead humanity for thousands of years, is holding open the gates of time
and who received her two doctorates from the Christ in person etc.

2. Five years from now, Patton West will be recognized as one of America’s most vile and despicable villains. A ruthless and
cold blooded criminal who, using her occult hidden knowledge has robbed, defrauded extorted money from, and mentally and
physically abused countless victims. Then, there are the several suspected murders her ex-husband, Jack West, maintains she is
guilty of. This, confirmed by the whistleblower John Watson who Patton West tried to murder in 2007.

LIEST7ALL LIESY!
BACIK IN THE REAL WORLD...

LIESIZALLLIESY! p LIEST7ALL LIES!!

e There is no legacy, other than 31 years of racketeering during which her mother has lined her own pocket at the
expense of everyone she met.

e The images, lies and propaganda represented on Patton West's website portray a reality that does not exist outside
the mind of a criminally insane narcissist. There is no ‘Abode of the Masters.” There is no ‘Sedona Sanctuary.” The
Royal Path, the Mataji, the Royal Raja, the Regent, the Universal Archives, Omni & Omega are just fantasy labels
which Patton West has ‘vomited’ into reality as part of a massive fraud.

e  Anna West's role, like that of everyone else coopted into her mother’s cult, is to submit to the will of the psychopath
or face the consequences. Defamation, violent assault or murder. Probably not that extreme for Anna West though.

e  Anna West’s mother is a career criminal, a vicious and violent psychopath, a murder and a suspected serial killer. The
bat shit crazy Emperor has no clothes. There is no ‘world service’ there is no ‘enlightenment’ there is just graft.

e  Anna West's mother probably murdered Lisa Swidler to keep her quiet. What does Anna West think about that? We
know that Patton West targeted both her daughter in laws (Kendal & Jamie) in an attempt to subvert the two child
custody court cases. She succeeded with Kendal but failed with Jamie. Patton West used the same occult weapon
against both her daughter in laws as she has used against John Watson and his family. Is still using against them.
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REALITY CHECK...

1. What follows is an example of REALITY.

The Rishi Devra West Investigation
August 11,2021 - Q3

Do not rent to Devra Patton West or Lalita Jordan Roberts. Both have
current evictions in Yavapai county. Devra West is a failed cult leader
who has been living in a $9,000 rental in Back o Beyond. Devra has no
income, her last rental was paid for by the government in the form of
a PPE loan. Devra West's criminal record background:
www.omniawakening.net

Yavapai County eviction case numbers:

Devra West Case Number: V-1300-CV-202180182
Title: WESTERMAN PROPERTIES, LLC vs DEVRA WEST

Lalita Jordan Roberts

Case Number: J-1302-CV-2021000175
Title: SHEILA CHAMBERS VS LALITA JORDAN ROBERTS

~

OMNIAWAKENING.NET

THE LYI Rishi Devra Adi Maa - Criminal

Racketeering Gang

RACKETEERIN Welcome to the Omni Awakening
Experience...The Fantasy World of Devra Patton

OTHER OF TE| et

2. The following video proves Patton West is insane.

3. More proof that Patton West is criminally insane.

A key part of the massive fraud committed by Patton West for over three decades in three western states is the ancient crime
of ‘'NAME STEALING.” Below are links to some of the many titles and accolades (some mentioned above) that Patton West has
awarded herself since arriving in Arizona in 2010.

The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy for the Western Hemisphere.
THE SAGE OF SEDONA and the RISHI OF THE WEST!
The Rishi (The Teacher), The Mataji (The Divine Mother) & The Regent (The Western Regent).
The Mother of Ten Thousand Suns.
She has been preparing for thousands of years to guide humanity
As the light that shines behind leaders and world servers from across the globe.
As a Planetary Regent her auspicious presence offers the rare opportunity for private audiences etc...
As an instrument of mercy she offers the phenomena of Divine Grace Healing and the karmic resolution of divine dispensation.
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Below are just six of the many totally fake personas Patton West has created for herself since she arrived in Arizona in 2010.
Her website is full of lies and propaganda and, on the basis of these lies the public are invited to make financial donations.
Clearly this is mail and wire fraud. That serious financial crimes are being committed is not in doubt because these are the same
crimes she committed in New Mexico & Montana before being obliged to leave those states.

The Divine Mother

The Teacher The Western Regent

, ) L T (v Y
THE RISHI THE MATAJL THE REGENT

~

Above: The images above are evidence that Patton West is mentally ill and or criminally insane. Patton West’s behavior clearly
indicates a narcissistic personality disorder and gives us all an insight into the delusional fantasy world she exists within.

Her website is full of this bullshit but no mention of her ‘criminal’ past. Because the TRUTH is bad for business. For 31 years
Patton West has masqueraded as a guru while using occult knowledge to leverage her criminal racketeering business model.
Countless acts of theft, fraud, extortion occasioned with violence and, according to her ex-husband, several murders.

In a recent statement, Patton West announced that she was handing over the mantle of her criminal racketeering business

model to her daughter Anna West.

PASSING THE MANTLE

The Fire of the Feminine and the mantle of compassionate power must
be passed to the young women of the worid. This is a new calling of
female leadership in its most potent human expression. Teachers and
mentors of young women must be ignited with the Fire of the Feminine
in their own right. As you sense the profound nature of the photo
above of the Rishi with her daughter Anna Jere’ West, her passing of
her mantle to her daughter speaks far more than words on a page. Her
daughter is an awakened woman, an initiate and a world server. The
Omega [nitiative passes the mantel of the sacred famine and the deep
wisdom of planetary stewardship for Women of power and purpose.

PERHIARS ANNA WEST SHOULD GET LEGAL ADYICE BEFORE ACCERTING THE POISON CHALLICE HER MOTHER WANTS TO PASS
TO HER, ANNA IS ALREADY N MIANY OF HER MIOTHER'S CRIMES HAVING BEEN AN OBSERVER FOR DECADES)

In addition to crimes committed on an industrial scale in Montana & New Mexico Anna West should consider the
serious crimes committed by her mother since arriving in Arizona. According to witnesses on the ground Patton
West is currently hiding out in a small condo in VOC Arizona. She only has a couple of “followers’ and one of those
is Lalita, a woman originally from Washington, DC who has become a pariah of Sedona. After emptying her own
money (and her mother’s trust fund) into Patton West’s bank account Lalita is now carless and homeless and
working for Patton West for free. How does Patton West turn people into mindless slaves? This video (below left)
depicts Patton West as a parasite goes some of the way to explaining her control over others.
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A PARASITE IS L.
AN ORGANISM
THAT DEPENDS &

ON ANOTHER i

{THE HOST

ITS SURVIVELES

The above right video put up by Cult Watch USA explains the process. Here is a copy of the footnotes of that video:-

Devra Patton West using Dark Psychology to brainwash her victims. Devra molds and shapes cult members' behavior, alters
their feelings and manipulates their thoughts.

Devra demands respect, admiration, and special treatment in true narcissistic fashion while treating others with utter disdain
and exhibiting a flagrant disregard for their well-being. Devra is a parasite who only seeks to extract what others earn
regardless of the harm it causes. Devra is also a pathological liar.

There is also a Facebook page entitled ‘The Rishi Devra West Investigation’” which is worth looking at.

It is this ability that is used to manipulate members in her cult to remain silent. It is this ability that is used to persuade
members of her cult to act as false witnesses against victims who go to court or employment tribunals making it difficult or
impossible for victims to get justice. It is this ability that Patton West uses to subvert court cases including two child custody
cases where she targeted both her sons ex-wives resulting in Kendal her son’s first wife, losing her daughter. This is the reason
why after 31 years or more of committing crimes on an industrial basis Patton West is still at large.

I WILL NOT

WITHOLD!

Above: Patton West a criminally insane narcissist, career criminal, @ murderer and suspected serial killer. What makes Patton
West different from oll the other gong leaders is her use of an occult (hidden)} weapon (not recognized under legal statute) which
is used to intimidate victims and subvert court cases brought against her. Those that go public are slated for murder.

You can help spread the truth by circulating these messages across your mailing lists and social media contacts.

For more information about Patton West and her cult / criminal racketeering gang and her activities in Montana please view
the following web pages:-

The Lies. The Crimes. Fake Bio. Fake Miracle Cures. Fake Career Opportunities. The Secret Weapon.
Enlightened Householding. The Narcissist. Fake Testimonials. 9 Ways to spot a fake guru.
The insanity of Patton West in 1,000 images.
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iritual Teacher

Nine ways to spot a fake guru.
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